

AUS Council Meeting

October 5th, 2016



General Updates

- The IDSSA is being asked to move offices due to the construction. We are currently looking for office spaces that we can move into, if any departments are aware of unused space, please get in touch ASAP.
- The VP Communications is working on an updated website that will be available soon.
- The Academic Committee has been hired and will meet to discuss the possibility of running a survey distributed to IDS students to see what academic related changes students want to see.

Past Projects / Events

- The IDSSA ran a successful samosa sale on the 26th and there are plans to organize another one in the near future
- We were able to break even on the St. Sulpice event organized in collaboration with the PSSA, ESA, HSA, DESA and the SSA.

Current Projects / Events

- Our "Welcome to IDS" event that is geared towards first years is planned for the same night as this AUS meeting. I will provide further updates on this at the next council meeting.
- The council is currently working towards organizing a speakers panel focused around the fourth stream of IDS - Environment. More updates will be provided on this as details are finalized.

Upcoming Projects / Events

- The IDS Wine and Cheese has been scheduled for 5:00PM - 7:30PM on November 1st in Arts 160.

Respectfully submitted by,

Nick Milum

VP-External, IDSSA